~ PIONEER HEALTHCARE

In 1898 Dr. Orville Reid Allen established a medical practice in Stanwood. In January of 1905 he opened the first Stanwood Hospital with the help of his wife
Mary Gertrude Stockbridge (Allen). The hospital was located at the corner of Broadway and Augusta Streets and was described as a two-story facility, complete
with surgery, six private rooms, a large ward, two baths, X-ray equipment and hot air cabinet for treatment of rheumatism and inflamed joints. Also included
were nurses’ quarters, a doctor’s office, two sitting rooms, spacious dining room and kitchen, heating plant and its own electric light plant. The Stanwood
General Hospital operated until 1943 and a replacement was planned, but never built as the 2 cities, Stanwood and East Stanwood, could not agree on a site.

Legends & Lessons

This location was known as the Vil-
lage of Freeborn with its own church,
cemetery, and red house of ill-repute;
its restaurant’s music was heard for
miles. This house (to your left) also
served as the area’s outpatient health
clinic (the reason why Dr. Allen’s bug-
gy sits here). Freeborn Elementar
An elementary e e
school’s 1 acre
parcel within
walking distance
is still owned by
the Stanwood
Schools, though
closed in ~1920.
(The District ap-
pears to never
sell land.)
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= sswas known as the “canoe dogtor.™

The earliest frrnaspartﬂﬁ'urr to Camano Island was by water. This ferry connected Camano to the maimland
and was located east of the present Mark Clark Bridge, By 1909 the first bridge was buill.

Ethnobotanical Gardens
Native plant “starts” from Bonhoeffer Gardens (to your SW, by the I-5) illustrate 99 foods and materials available to
the American peoples who lived here 10,000 years w1thout the need to develop agrlculture Planter boxes contain:

r(28) Buffalo Berry (90) Canal 08) Chokecher (67l

ik (13)

(04) " Western Red Cedar (93)

v (83)  Tule (58)

The Farm Museum and Garden’s goal s to provide Washington State public school students a visual, non-text, introduction to NW History. Local Legends are stories our ancestors told (to us), their grandchildren, who are now 75 years of age. “History” (as compared to “lies perpetrated on the dead) is taken from Wikipedia under the Creative Commons Attribution Share-Alike Agreements until PLC can develop ts unique limited prose. These efforts are now underway with assistance of local school districts and the Stillagua-
mish Tribe. Plant prose, QR Code Links, and photos are taken from: www.usda.gov (attribution: U.S. Dept. of Agriculture), Wikipedia, and the UofW's www.biology.burke. washington.edu/herbarium website under educational uses. URL Links provided by: USDA, NRCS; the PLANTS Database (http:/plants.usda.gov) National Plant Data Center, Baton Rouge, LA 70874-4490 USA. Visitors enter under the Revised Codes of the State of Washington - RCW 4.24.200 & 4.24.210 allowing public recreational use, including nature
study and viewing or enjoying scenic o scientific sitesiwaterways on private land. Museum and gardens are proposed uses that st require Snohomish County Planning approvals. At present buildings serve as auxiliary storage units for PLC's native plants, gardening equipment, and Christmas decorations. Copyright 2019 - 2020 Pilchuck Learning -



